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June 28, 2022 
 
TO: All Bidders under RFQ No. 22-3003777, Steel Shipping Containers 

 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. # 1 

 
Request for Quote (RFQ) No.: 22-3003777, Steel Shipping Containers is hereby amended as follows: 
 

1. Questions received have been compiled and their resulting answers are indicated below: 
 

A. Question: In reference to your Steel Shipping Containers, you are renting or purchasing 
containers? 
 
Answer:  We are purchasing the containers.  
 

B. Question: Please advise the exact delivery address for the (7) shipping containers noted in RFQ 
22-3003777. 
 
Answer:  The shipping address is 3630 Camp Circle, Decatur, Georgia 30032. 

 
A. Question: I see the request include (3) 40’ refrigerated containers. Do these need to be in 

working condition? What type of power do you have available? The refrigerated containers all 
require 230v or 460v 3-phase power. In working condition, they can maintain 0F up to 
approximately 70F. 
 
Answer:  Yes, the refrigerated containers should be in working condition.  The site is under 
construction.  The power requirements for the refrigerated containers are so noted.   
  

B. Question:  Do you want the insulated container without a running reefer? Do you want the 
container running and going down to zero degrees Fahrenheit? If so, can you hardwire the reefer 
containers near a power source? Can you support a power source of 460 volt / 50 - 60 cycles, 20 
- 30 amps? Also be advised that used reefer containers are 9'6" high. 

 
Answer:  Yes, the insulated container without a running reefer is required.  The container 
running and going down to zero degrees Fahrenheit is not required. The Power Source will be 
provided by Georgia Power. The type of support or type of power source needed is currently 
unavailable at this time.   
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2. It is the responsibility of each respondent to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under this 
RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum with your response.  You may contact Monique McCrear, 
Procurement Technician, mcmccrear@dekalbcountyga.gov;  before the Bids are due to confirm the 
number of addenda issued. 

 
3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 

 Monique McCrear 
Monique McCrear 

 Procurement Technician 
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting  

 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

RFQ No. 22-3003777, Steel Shipping Containers 
      
Date: ________________________ 
 
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________   
  (NAME OF FIRM) 

 
______________________________________     __________________________________ 
                      (Name and Signature)                                                  (Title) 
mcm/DR 
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